Re: Public Notice

Repl 5 ReplyAll | —» Forward ‘ ‘ |
Jen McBroom | © | © Reply O Reply L % J
® To @ Sophia McGuire; ' Communications; ' Dan Pearlman; © Tia Ramey; © Katie Person Meon 12/30/2024 11:07 AM

(i) You replied to this message on 12/30/2024 11:08 AM,
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

| will get this posted today in the Kiosks, Sophia. Tia if you or your team could make sure the notice gets posted online also.
Thank you!

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov=

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov>; len McBroom
<jen.mchroom@gahanna.gov:=

Subject: Public Notice

Hello!

| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Due to the holiday, | would greatly appreciate if this could be posted online and to the kiosks by the end of the day
tomaorrow, 12/31.

Best,
Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Office



Re: Public Notice
@ Tia Ramey ‘ ©@ ‘ €7 Reply ‘ %3 Reply All | —» Forward | ‘E‘ )

To @ Sephia McGuirg ' Communications; ' Dan Pearlman; © Katie Person; @ Jen McBroom Mon 12/30/2024 11:34 AM

(i) You replied to this message on 12/30/2024 11:36 AM.
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

Thank you.

This is scheduled to be posted by 11:45 am today.

TIA RAMEY
Manager
Marketing & Communications

-
——

Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 5. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4040 (Desk)
614.867.1911 (Cell)

tia.rame ahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov:=

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov>; Jen McBroom
<jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

Hello!

| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Due to the holiday, | would greatly appreciate if this could be posted online and to the kiosks by the end of the day
tomorrow, 12/31.



Public Notices & Hearings

Posted on: December 30, 2024 | Last Modified on: December 30, 2024

Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, January 8

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 700 p.m.

Planniné Commission

To consider a Development Plan Application for property located at 63 Mill Street; Parcel ID 025-000100; Current Zoning CMU -
Creekside Mixed-Use; Skin & Sugar; Cassie Tackett, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1109.01(h)(1) Parking, Access, and Circulation of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property
located at 817 N. Hamilton Road; Parcel 1D 025-001918; Current Zoning RI - Restricted Institutional; One Church; Brent Allen, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1103.07(e) Large Lot Residential of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 142
Spring Park Place; Parcel ID 025-011562; Current Zoning R-1 - Large Lot Residential; James Knox, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1103.08(e) - Medium Lot Residential of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 70
Highmeadow Drive; Parcel ID 025-008120; Current Zoning R-2 - Medium Lot Residential; Andrew Wahlenmaier, applicant.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council



